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Misc Amendments

From: Darren Wynen <darren@insyt.com.au>
Sent: Sunday, 15 November 2020 11:22 AM
To: Misc Amendments
Subject: Amendment – low value pool and full expensing

Categories: [SharePoint] This message was saved in 'Law Design > Law Design Measures > 01 
Current measures > MISCELLANEOUS AMENDMENTS > 2020 Spring > 12. 
submissions'

Hi  
 
Currently, low value pool assets are excluded from full expensing, meaning that it seems from 1 Jan 2020, entities 
with a low value pool must allocate a low-cost assets to the pool. Refer to S.40-430(1). 
 
Under S.40-82, medium-sized businesses can continue to access the instant asset write-off of $150,000 under S.40-
82 until 31 December 2020. It seems S.40-82 overrides the low-value pooling rules – meaning that low-cost assets 
could be immediately deducted where the low-cost asset:  

 Was acquired on or after 7.30 pm on 2 April 2019; and  
 But before 31 December 2020, and installed ready for use by 30 June 2021.  

However, in relation to full expensing, S.40-150(4) of the IT (TP) Act 1997 provides that assets allocated to a low-
value pool cannot be fully expensed. It seems that this essentially means that, for medium-sized businesses:  

 Low-cost assets between 2 April 2019 and 31 December 2020 (and installed ready for use by 30 June 2021) 
can be immediately deducted under S.40-82; but  

 Low-cost assets acquired after 31 December 2020 must be allocated to a low-value pool (i.e., because the 
instant asset write-off in S.40-82 ceases from this time).  

  
If I have understood the law correctly, it seems counter-intuitive to the law that low-cost assets must be pooled 
instead of being written off under temporary expensing. I recommend that a miscellaneous amendment be effected 
for this.  
 
If you have any queries, please call or email me. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
 
Darren Wynen   
Insyt Pty Ltd 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended only for the person to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please advise us and delete the email and any attachments.  The information contained in this email is not 
permitted to be altered, copied or distributed in any way without the written consent of Darren Wynen and Insyt Pty Ltd. Darren 
Wynen and Insyt Pty Ltd are not licensed to provide financial product advice under the Corporations Act 2001. Darren Wynen and 
Insyt Pty Ltd are not legal advisers and nothing in this email shall constitute legal advice. Darren Wynen and Insyt Pty Ltd disclaims 
all liability arising from reliance on any information provided herein unless engaged by you to provide this specific advice for an 
agreed fee.  You should check this email and any attachments for any viruses.  We cannot accept any liability for loss or damage 
caused by software viruses.  
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